

for labor health

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

30-Jan-1996 03:02pm

TO: Jennifer M. O'Connor

FROM: Christopher C. Jennings - 212 6-5560
Domestic Policy Council

SUBJECT: RE: Labor issues →

Sure, I would be happy to meet. If we think their concerns about Medicaid waivers and employment protections might come up, I would also suggest that we invite Diana Fortuna.

cj

204 6-5570

9@HHS
10:30

AFL-CIO
SEIU
AFSCME
Teachers (nurses)
CWA

LM
yes
yes

LM
LM

10 AM
TR1
NOT 1
OR 3

Stana - can you please see if there's a time Chris & Diana can do this Fri. I'll call to make invited to unions (I need to talk to them anyway) but if you can get a time or a room. Thanks!

E X E C U T I V E O F F I C E O F T H E P R E S I D E N T

30-Jan-1996 10:19am

TO: Christopher C. Jennings

FROM: Jennifer M. O'Connor
Office of The Chief of Staff

SUBJECT: Labor issues

Hi --

Marilyn Yager and I were discussing the unions and their needs as we release the FY '97 synopsis. Would you be willing to do a meeting later this week either with just AFSCME and SEIU, or with a broader group, to walk through the health/medicaid/medicare issues?

Budget meeting

Robert McGarrah	{ AFSCME
Diane Burke	
Mary MacDonald	- AFT
Hall Sisson	- CWA
MarC Baldwin	- AFL-CIO
Clint Highfill	{ SEIU
J. Peter Nixon	

file
labour-
health
care

Name	Date
<i>Karl Kacine</i>	<i>3/9/99</i>

Counsel